
 

State Water Resources Control Board 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:  Julé Rizzardo, Assistant Deputy Director 
  Division of Water Rights 
  Jule.Rizzardo@waterboards.ca.gov 

 
FROM: Alan B. Lilly 

   Presiding Hearing Officer 
   Administrative Hearings Office 
   AdminHrgOffice@waterboards.ca.gov 
 

SUBJECT: Barbara J. Wakeham Administrative Civil Liability Complaint 
  Supplemental Statement of Water Diversion and Use S003225 
 
DATE:  July 9, 2020 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 

On October 18, 2019, you issued an Administrative Civil Liability (“ACL”) Complaint to 
Barbara J. Wakeham.  The ACL Complaint alleged that Ms. Wakeham violated 
California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 920 by failing to file her supplemental 
statement of water diversion and use for 2018 diversions and use under S003225 by 
the July 1, 2019 deadline.   
 
On April 9, 2020, the AHO issued a Notice of Public Hearing on this complaint.  On July 
7, 2020, the AHO issued a Notice of Cancellation of this hearing. 
 
On July 8, 2020, you sent a letter to Ms. Wakeham, which advised her that the Division 
of Water Rights was withdrawing the above ACL Complaint.   
 
Based on your letter, the AHO is closing its file in this matter. 
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SERVICE LIST 
 

Michele Wakeham 
michelewakeham@yahoo.com 
(memorandum sent by e-mail) 
 
Patrick Lewis 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Office of Enforcement 
Patrick.Lewis@waterboards.ca.gov 
(memorandum sent by e-mail) 

 
Robert Cervantes 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Enforcement Program Manager 
Roberto.Cervantes@waterboards.ca.gov 
(memorandum sent by e-mail) 
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